
From: Fiona Robertson
To: CERG@gov.scot
Cc: Jean Blair
Subject: RE: CERG 57 - Papers and Dial In details
Date: 03 June 2021 08:13:00
Attachments: CERG 03 June 21 v4.pptx
Importance: High

Here is the presentation for this morning. Can you confirm receipt and that someone will load
this up when the time comes (I can’t share my screen on SG Teams calls)
See you soon. Many thanks.
Fiona
Fiona Robertson
Chief Executive
Scottish Qualifications Authority
w: http://www.sqa.org.uk
The Optima Building, 58 Robertson Street, GLASGOW G2 8DQ | 24 Wester Shawfair, Lowden,
Dalkeith, Midlothian EH22 1FD

From:  On Behalf Of CERG@gov.scot
Sent: 02 June 2021 18:17
To: CERG@gov.scot
Cc: @gov.scot
Subject: CERG 57 - Papers and Dial In details
Dear CERG members, colleagues
Please find attached papers and Dial in details for CERG tomorrow, which is at 9 am.

Agenda
Minutes of CERG 56 [Paper 1]    
MI data – 3 PDF attachments
Feedback Summary [Paper 2b] 
ELC Covid Guidance [Paper 3]

Dial-in details:
Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Or call in (audio only)
 United Kingdom, Edinburgh

Phone Conference ID: 
Find a local number | Reset PIN
SCOTS Connect
Learn More | Help | Meeting options
Best wishes

CERG Secretariat

Redacted - section 38(1)(b) - personal data




